Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 5:35 PM

To: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; 'BHAS - Chan Yun Shi’

Cc: BHAS - Bernard Kee; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION (OUR VEHICLE SJQ3190G & YOUR VEHICLE SLV4738X
) *** | KK REF: CC4/ASM19003680/fa3

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Our Ref: CC4/ASM19003680/fa3

Your Ref: SJQ 3190G

Dear Wen Zheng,

ROAD TRAFFIC INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLV 4738X AND SJQ 3190G ON 23/02/2019

We refer to the above matter a

Please be informed that our Pri

nd our tele conversation.

ncipal had reviewed the circumstances of the incident and we are of the

opinion that your driver is more liable by moving out from parking lot. BOLA 24 should apply against your

client.
24. Vehicle X — Reversing infout of
parking lot 100% | 0%
— Moving in/out of
parking lot

Vehicle Y — Going straight

Reason: Vehicle reversing
infout or moving infout of
parking lot should exercise
greater caution
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DESCRIBE CIRCUM
STANCES OF THE ACCIDENT LICENSE PLATENO. SLYV 473§ X

AcciDENT DATE: 23 Teb 2019 contact numser: 1794 730 |
ACCIDENT TIME: 2 4 3pm EMalL  Waifen kann @ amad- com

Location. Riverparc Residence , Punegol Prive CE&2£IFF (epen spaic
corpack 1o Blk %6) '

Naj vititng ’hu; frend at Blk 9% Lt the Carpa-t ad  J:*opm -
N & o(rfwru, Hragpi h{adw foLev,  The Surrty qw”(-
howne - Thard sas 4 B gt of #y, | meirtaned  rafety
Aifcnee. Then  out oF gudding a4 ar on my AMEF rome

gut gt he (ot | had no rtackun  Time ffa balet [ averd
W . Thay e wllirion  peerrrod .

In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim.

Should you have further evidence to prove otherwise, please send us a copy for our review.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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